Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 3:46 PM

To: KUNASEGARAN S/0 BADIVEL

Cc: KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); ANG PEI XUAN
Subject: RE: Incident Report for MID46334.

Attachments: EMAIL FROM CIVILLIAN DD 110523.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that civilian confirmed that he is not pursuing any claim against MID for this matter.
Kindly refer to the attached email for your easy reference.

In view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit invoice to your good office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:32 PM

To: ANG PEI XUAN <ANG_Pei_Xuan@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI <TAN_Kristine@defence.gov.sg>; KUNASEGARAN S/O BADIVEL
<Kunasegaranl@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Incident Report for MID46334.

Dear Ms Ang,
We refer to the above matter.

As spoken earlier, the accident occurred when our SAF driver collided onto civilian parked vehicle. We are of the
view our SAF driver is at fault. We did not receive any claim from civilian till date.

Please furnish us a copy of the civilian contact number in order for us to check if he is pursuing any claim against Air
Force.

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

From: SIVAKUMAR S/O MUNISAMY <Sivakumarl@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2022 10:21 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ANG PEI XUAN <ANG Pei Xuan@defence.gov.sg>; KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI <TAN Kristine@defence.gov.sg>;
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Incident Report for MID46334.

Good day Ms Hsiao Tong / Ms Jaslin,

Attached is the incident report for MID46334, For your reference, please. Thank you.

1. 10D
2. SAF 1202/1202
3. Police Repot
4. MID Vehicle Photos
5. Sketch
Regards.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



